dsteelerotary5790@gmail.com

From: Quazi, Dr. Moumin <QUAZI@tarleton.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Dan Steele

Cc: Sharron Miles

Subject: Fwd: Rotary letter

Here’s the first part of what you requested today.
(See below.)
Moumin Quazi

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Deanna Sauceda <DSauceda@stephenvilletx.gov>
Date: July 1, 2020 at 2:49:09 PM CDT

To: "Quazi, Dr. Moumin" <QUAZI@tarleton.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rotary letter

Hi Moumin,

| sent the letter to Jen and she signed it digitally...will that work? If the attachment is not sufficient | will send it over to
Allen to sign since he is in the office this week.

Thank you,
Deanna



" 298 W Washington St,

Stephenville, TX 76401 (254) 918-1220 Fax
(254) 918 -1207

Rotary Youth Leadership Awards
Re: Donation
The City of Stephenville would like to thank you for your

donation of $3,000.00. We greatly appreciate it. Your generosity
will help us with the work that is done at RYLA Park.

Djrector of Parks and Leisure



